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jo - Asché%l?as exlsted onthe site of what was™
1 2% _ “tha AstonUhion'Cottagé'Homes since 1900,
7INM ““Tandthe’homes changedtheirname to
Erdington Cottage Homes in 1912.

In'the 1940s"|ocal children'began attending the
cottage homes school and in 1950 a new school was
P puilt originally Known as eatherstone Primary,
: Infants and Nursery School = Dr Eeatherstone had
, been a prominentimember of the Gouncil’s
2 education Committeelinthe 1 920sand ¥ 930S andit
may be him who gaverhisihametothe School.

— As the population increased theschool became
Featherstone Nursery school@ndin April2007he

R \Children’s Centre was offiCiallyjopened to'provide
=~/ Integrated services forfamilieswith'children’aged
o= 4 fivewears'and under.
) 73 Children have beé.n playing andlearning here for

over<100 years. Throughoutithisitime thefocus has
peen tojenable childrenito takeresponsibility fortheir
ownlearning and behaviour; make choices 'and
decisionsand to becomeautonomous|earners:
These form tHebasis of thesaims'we have for our
children‘today:




